Cramer, Robert J

From: Delaplaine, Bruce <bruce_delaplaine@doioig.gov>

Sent: ‘ Friday, Februaly 23, 2018 4:04 PM
To: o Cramer, Robert J

Subject: T Fwd: Vacancies Act Issues
Attachments: SO 3345 A15 - signed.pdf

Bob, .

per our conversation today, see attached Secretarial Order of temporary delégation. In section 2, it
cites as authority Section 2 of Reorganization Plan 3 of 1950 (64 Stat. 1262). We are inclined to think
that GAO is in the best position to determine whether such an authority appéars to be valid. :

Bruce

Bruce Delaplaine

* General Counsel

Office of Inspector General
Department of the Interior
(202) 208-5726

. mememmeenm Forwarded message -------=
From: Myrick, Brett <brett.myrick@sol.doi.gov>
Date: Fri, Feb 16, 2018 at 1:51 PM '
Subject: Vacancies Act Issues




